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Appendix C:  Confidentiality Request Letter

Please refer to the following page.
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iRobot Corporation

2.4 GHz Module
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2007155
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iRobot

July 12, 2006

American TCB, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

To Whom It May Concern:

The following information is to be held confidential pursuant of 47 CFR Part 0 §0.459 and
Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, because the information provided
contains trade secrets and is proprietary. If made public, the information might be used to our
disadvantage as in the market place.

e Schematics
e Technical Product Description
e Block Diagram

Sincerely,

At

Adam Craft
Director Sustaining Engineering — Home Robots

iRobot Corporation
63 South Avenue - Burlington, MA 01803-4903 « 781.345.0200 ~ Fax 781.345.0201 - www.irobot.com



